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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 3:23 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Ban call sheet

Have ops call my BB.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 03:22 PM
To: H

Subject: Re: Ban call sheet

Yup. We just got call sheet and he said he was flexible so we can reach out now.

----- Original Message -----

From: H

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 03:21 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Ban call sheet

————— Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 03:20 PM

To: H; 'Sullivan)J@state.gov' <Sullivan))@state.gov>
Subject: Re: Ban call sheet

Monica passed message this morning.

‘ o

————— Original Message -----

From: H '

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 03:18 PM

To: 'sullivanjj@state.gov' <sullivanjj@state.gov>
Cc: Huma Abedin

Subject: Fw: Ban call sheet

----- Original Message -----

From: Abedin, Huma [mailto:AbedinH@state.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 03:11 PM

To: H

Subject: Ban call sheet

We have scheduled but can.
The Secretary’s Call Sheet for United Nations Secretary General Ban

RELEASE IN PART B5
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Purpose of Call: Secretary General Ban requested this call to discuss Libya.

Background:

Ban has given the parties one “final extension” until Sept 2 before the Palmer Report is released.
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